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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

July 9, 2019

Mr. Raj Mehta

Soco West, Inc.

100 First Stamford Place
Stamford, Connecticut 06902

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
FOR GROUNDWATER REMEDIATION AT PETROLEUM HYDROCARBON FUEL, VOLATILE
ORGANIC COMPOUND AND/OR HEXAVALENT CHROMIUM IMPACTED SITES — SOCO
WEST, INC., 3270 EAST WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, VERNON, CALIFORNIA (FILE NO. 03-
174, ORDER NO. R4-2007-0019, SERIES NO. 194, CI NO. 8676, GLOBAL ID. WDR
100000077)

Dear Mr. Mehta:

On August 27, 2012, the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board authorized the
proposed subsurface injection of materials under the General Waste Discharge Requirements
(WDR) Order No. R4-2007-0019. The authorized discharge was part of an approved Perched
Groundwater Treatment Pilot Test Work Plan for groundwater remediation of volatile organic
compounds at the Soco West facility.

On June 4, 2019, you requested termination of coverage under the General WDR because
injection of molasses solution and fluorescein dye was completed in February 2013 and no
additional injection activities are planned in the future. Therefore, the WDR is no longer needed.
Coverage under General WDR Order No. R4-2007-0019 for the subject site is hereby terminated
except for enforcement purposes.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Dr. Ann Chang at (213) 620-6122
(ann.chang@waterboards.ca.gov), or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Eric Wu at
(213) 576-6683 (eric.wu@waterboards.ca.gov).

Sincerely,

1R

Reneé Purdy é
Executive Officer

€e: Dr. Anthony Smith, Geosyntec Consultants
Irrea Mufioz, cHair | Renge PURDY, EXEGUTIVE OFFICER

320 West 4th 8t., Suite 200, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles
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